From:  Campbell, Michael

Sent: 11/19/2013 8:34:03 AM

To: Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: Re: Barbara Gorge Biography Project (with the attachment!)

Didn't even notice that. Zoikes!!

On Nov 19, 2013, at 8:13 AM, "Dietz, Sidney" <SBD4(@pge.com> wrote:

Redacted Woah.

From: Campbell, Michael [mailto:Michael. Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2013 7:19 AM

To: Dietz, Sidney

Subject: Fwd: Barbara Gorge Biography Project (with the attachment!)

FYI

Begin forwarded message:

From: Umi Hagitani / #{&#8 {Redacted |
Date: November 19, 2013, 12:47:48 AM PST

To: undisclosed-recipients:;

Subject: Barbara Gorge Biography Project (with the
attachment!)

Hello,
(PLEASE DISCARD MY LAST EMAIL FOR NOT
ATTACHING THE FILE)

I am writing this letter on behalf of Women's Energy
Matters (WEM) to those who kindly sent messages to Ms.
Barbara George during the month of October to request
submissions for biography publication. Please forward this

SB GT&S 0273289



email as well as the attachment to anybody whomever you
know who worked with or who know of Ms. George.

Sincerely,
Umi Hagitani ( 828 )
Redacted

Dear Colleagues, Friends and Family of Barbara
George,

We hope this letter finds you well. Ms. Barbara George
passed away on November 7% 2013 in the home of
Theresa Coleman. Women's Energy Matters (WEM) is
compiling information on Barbara George for use at her
memorials and in a biography publication. This project is
made possible with your generous contribution.

We request the following information:

- The campaigns or issues you worked on with Barbara.
- Describe Barbara's roll in the projects.

- Include timeline and places.

- Anything else you'd like to share.

Please also include:

- The full and correct spelling of your name for quotation
purposes.

- Your contact information (your contact information will be
kept confidential by WEM).

Please recommend other individuals for us to contact
regarding this matter.

Your timely response is appreciated. Submissions are
encouraged until December 22" 2013.

In gratitude,
Women’s Energy Matters

Theresa Coleman
‘Redacted ‘

Camille L. Bush
‘Redacted ‘
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Umi Hagitani
[Redacted

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit
hitp://'www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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